
MINUTES OF mE 

SANTA FE COUNTY 

ARTS, CULTURE AND ENTERTAINMENT 

TASKFORCE 

Santa Fe, New Mexico 

December 17,2009 

Thismeeting of the Santa Fe County Arts, Cultureand Entertainment (ACE) Task Force 
was called to order on the above-cited date at approximately 2:30 p.m. by Lara Morrow,Vice 
Chair, in the Santa Fe County CommunityServicesConference Room, 901 W. Alameda,Santa 
Fe, New Mexico. 

The following memberswere present: 

Members Present: 
Shaun Parrish, Chairman 
Lara Morrow, Vice Chair 
Lucie Duranceau-Church 
Jose Varela L6pez 

Staff Present: 
Duncan Sill, Staff Liaison 
Jack Kolkmeyer, Land Use Administrator 

Other!s) Present:
 
Paul Dixon, Madrid
 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

The agenda was adoptedby consensus. 

Member!s) Excused: 
Busy McCarroll 
Amado Abeyta 
Jason Hool 
MaggieMuchmore 

en
APPROVAL OF MINUTES - November 19,2009 -, 

N 
oWith the inclusionof his proposed changes, Mr. Varela L6pez moved to approve the .. 

minutes. Ms. Duranceau-Church seconded and the Novemberminutes were approvedwithout o 

1 



opposition. 

MATTERS FROM THECHAIR 

This item was postponed awaiting Mr. Parrish's arrival. 

MATTERS FROM STAFF 

Mr. Kolkmeyer thanked the ACE members for their diligence throughout the year. He 
summarized the accomplishments as having "opened the door" to county opportunities. 

ACE served as the co-sponsor of the Madrid Christmas parade. 

Paul Dixon, a Madrid resident, said this was Madrid's 26th official Christmas parade and 
was the best attended parade in memory. He thanked the County and said the necessity to have 
both a permit and pay a fee will make it tougher for Madrid. 

Mr. Kolkmeyer said the County waived the fee. 

[Chair Parrish arrived at this point.] 

MEMBERSIDP 

Mr. Kolkmeyer said there was past consensus to have a member of the Madrid 
community serve on ACE and Paul Dixon has been invited to fill that post. 

Mr. Dixon said he was delighted by the invitation to serve on ACE. Before he assumes 
the position, he said there were a couple of issues to iron out within the community. He 
currently serves as the Chair ofthe Madrid Landowners Association and there are some who 
perceive a conflict of interest. He would be discussing the issue with MLA and the MCP 
(Madrid Cultural Projects) to obtain a consensus on who should serve on ACE. He said he was 
sensitive to the town's view ofconcentration ofauthority within the MLA. 

Mr. Kolkmeyer said the ACE appointment will be presented to the BCC in January. 

Mr. Sill remarked that the grandstand improvements continue and architect Beverly 
Spears recently presented information to the MLA. 

UPDATE on Calendar Project 

Ms. Duranceau-Church said the project was originally a process-oriented project but at 
the last meeting she recognized it became a product-oriented project with deadlines. She said she 
was prepared to have something concrete to show by June. 

A discussion ensued regarding scheduling, Spanish translation and edit, printing and 
distribution. 

Ms. Duranceau-Church said all of her efforts and those of the photographer have been 
without charge. She said funds were necessary to print a quality product. She emphasized that, 
given that previous research had been funded by the Task Force, the calendar should be 

2 



supportedfinancially by Santa Fe County. Requests would be made to Commissioners for 
discretionary funds 

She mentionedthat each of the residentshighlightedin the calendarcontainsa paragraph 
narrated by the individual. The calendar is truly a product ofLa Cienegawith her guidance. The 
calendar includesrecipes. 

Mr. Sill said the legal department was reviewing the agreementreleasingthe use of the 
photos for the calendar. 

Chair Parrish askedthat the ACE membershave an opportunity to review the draft. 

Ms. Duranceau-Church said she has included an acknowledgement that highlights the 
community's passion and pride in farming and ranching. 

Mr. Dixon recommended that if a calendar focused on Madridwere developed, local 
merchantscould defray costs by sponsoringpages and also sell them. He mentionedthat there 
were thousands of tourists comingthrough Madrid and ifthe calendarhad an entertainment 
componentshowing what Madrid is about it could sell. He mentionedMadrid's Nude Geezers 
calendar that ran and sold for a few years. 

Mr. Kolkmeyer mentionedthat Madrid is the only Main Street in SantaFe County and 
thought that and the old miningelementcould be capitalizedon. 

Mr. Dixon mentioneda new book about Madrid with photos from the 60s when it was 
still a ghost town. The JohnsonGallery is exhibitingthe photos. 

UPDATE - La Cienega activities 
en 

Mr. Sill said CamilleBustamante agreed to work with ACE to developideas for "oinvolvingthe youth of La Cienega. She has had difficulty in recruitingyouth exclusivelyfrom 
La Cienega while there has been an expressed interest from other kids from the south side. Ms. o 

rBustamantehas suggestedto staff that using a more diverse group may provide a better m 
assessment of the youth situation. [Exhibit 1: Interim Report]	 :::a,..Mr. Sill said involvingthe youth is very importantand Ms. Bustamante is currently 
collecting informationwith five youngpeople from the south side communities. He anticipated :::a 
the final report would be submittedin January. m 

n 
o 

Mr. Sill advocated developing programs to engage the youth of the County's local :::a 

communities. C 
m 
C 
oMr. Kolkmeyer said he hoped to weave this information into the other programs. 

Chair Parrish said he and Mr. Kolkmeyermet with the Pueblo ofPojoaque	 -'\
~ 

ell 
representatives Alan Moselyand their attorney to talk about the Pueblo's wish list. He said he '\ 
met with Jose Varela L6pez and Carl Dickens to talk about the LCVA's wish list. At this point N 

othe most importantcomponentis developing a working partnership.	 ­o 

3 



Mr. Varela L6pez said he brought up the wish list at the last LCVA meeting but no 
specific activities were developed yet. 

Mr. Kolkmeyer mentioned the commercial district around Los Pinos north of the Downs. 
He said that area is well suited for mixed commercial uses. He said the Fall Festival was very 
successful and opened the door. 

DISCUSSION 2010 Work Plan and Project for the Task Force 

Chair Parrish said he has developed a three-item list of things he would like to 
accomplish with the task force during 2010: look for economic engines in the communities 
related to art, culture and entertainment; marketing ACE through branding to increase 
community awareness - perhaps review LTAB's budget; and present a spring festival in La 
Cienega in May. 

Ms. Morrow advocated developing a concrete plan for the funds requested from LTAB. 
Mr. Kolkmeyer suggested the calendar production may be appropriate. 

Mr. Kollaneyer said the big challenge next year will be funding and ACE will need to go 
after grants. He said while personnel resources are stretched at the County he thought there might 
bean opportunity for some assistance in grant writing. 

Mr. Dixon said his wife worked as a professional grant writer and Mr. Kollaneyer said it 
may bepossible to contract that service out. 

Mr. Kolkmeyer said ACE needs to clearly identify the projects they want involvement in. 
A four-page brochure containing ACE's mission statement and accomplishments could serve as 
a marketing tool to gain access to some funding. 

Mr. Dixon suggested piggybacking on a project as a partial sponsor and mentioned the 
restoration of the Madrid Engine House Theater which was condemned lacking an adequate fire 
safety system. He suggested ACE could raise its profile by cosponsoring with Madrid. 

Mr. Kolkmeyer said Rio Arriba County recently created a film office [Exhibit 2] and 
when Santa Fe Studios opens film will bea major contributor to the County. The County is 
going to need an intermediary between the Studio and the State's Film Office. The County will 
need some presence. A suggestion of a :film office coming from ACE to the BCC would be 
appropriate. 

Mr. Kolkmeyer said he would invite Rio Arriba's film office manager, Mateo Pumphrey, 
to speak to ACE. 

Mr. Kolkmeyer mentioned the County has an allotted number of hours on public 
television and could host an arts, culture and entertainment program. The program would require 
a big time commitment but the opportunity is clearly there. Also mentioned was that this might 
interface well with the youth of the community. 

4 



Ms. Duranceau-Church suggested a program similar to the View would be successful. 

Mr. Kolkmeyer mentioned Elizabeth Baker, a local filmmaker, who might be willing to 
work on this concept. 

Chair Parrish suggested issuing an RFP on the program idea and seeing what comes out 
of the community. 

Mr. Sill recommended that ACE develop two or three ideas and demonstrate to the BCC 
the viability of those ideas. He said developing a relationship with LTAB would be an important 
step. 

Mr. Dixon recommended developing a series of half-hour programs on the ACE Task 
Force, La Cienega, Madrid, individual projects, uploading them on youtube and getting the word 
out that the video is available 24 hours a day. A program discussing the Spring Festival and then 
placing it on the Internet which serves as a portal for the ACE Task Force would provide 
branding and visibility. 

Ms. Morrow said a comprehensive list of the events that have occurred from the time the 
task force began is imperative to attract funding. The event listing/history would create a 
portfolio of the task force accomplishments. 

Mr. Dixon agreed and said the events should be listed as press releases for portfolio 
business. He offered that in the past he did the publicity for Music in Corrales, the Corrales 
Cultural Arts Council, the Old Church and a few other groups. 

Mr. Dixon encouraged ACE to investigate every government sponsored outlet (i.e. 
Department of Tourism) and add ACE as a link. 

en 
Chair Parrish asked that staff develop a checklist of the mechanics necessary to air a "11 

program on the public station. o 

NEXT MEETING ­

ADJOURNMENT ­

o 
rJanuary zs", same hour, Community Service Conference Room. m 
;u 

The meeting was adjourned before 4:00 p.m. " 
;u 
m 

Approved by: o 
o 
;u 
o 
m 
o 
(;) 

N 
-, 

CI1 
-, 
N 
o 

o 

5 


